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Federal Communications Commission o Commission
445 12™ Street, S.W. P o Sotreary

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: File No. SAT-MOD-20061206-00144

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On March 30, 2007, the undersigned spoke by phone with John Giusti, Deputy
Bureau Chief of the International Bureau. ICO reiterated its previous statements on the
record in the above referenced proceeding, and discussed ICO’s efforts to reach an
agreement with Terrestar in this matter.

Please direct any questions about this submission to the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,
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Suzanfe Hutchings Mal‘foy

cc: John Giusti
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Washington, DC 20006
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